# Watertown Senior Center Advisory Board Minutes August 17, 2022

#### 1. Call to Order

The Senior Center Advisory Board met in person on August 17, 2022, at 9:00 am. The meeting was called to order by board President Phyllis Krahn and seconded by Teddi Flahive. Present: Phyllis Krahn, Teddi Flahive, Becky Shult, Beth Beckett, and Kim Henze. Also present: Kristine Butteris, Justin Munzel, Andrea Draeger and Megan Schwefel. Not present: Lori Fort-Hoerig.

## 2. Review and Approve the June Minutes

Beth Beckett motioned to approve the minutes. Becky Schult seconded. Motion carried.

### 3. Review and Approval of the May Financial Report

Becky Schult motioned to approve the minutes. Beth Beckett seconded. Motion carried.

#### 4. Citizens to be Heard

There were none.

## 5. Business

- a. Discuss and take possible action on altered meeting dates Andrea Draeger asked the board if the meeting date could be switched to the third Tuesday of the month instead of the third Wednesday of the month. Phyllis Krahn motion to move the meeting date to the third Tuesday of the month and Beth Beckett seconded. Motion carried.
- b. Discuss and take possible action on revisions to the Senior Center by-laws According to the by-laws, they are supposed to be reviewed and evaluated every three years by the Advisory Board. Last time they were reviewed and approved was in 2015. Andrea Draeger will have the city attorney, Steven Chesbro, for review. Beth Beckett motioned to have the city attorney review the by-laws and Teddi Flahive seconded. Motion carried.
- c. Discuss and take possible action on revisions of the Senior Center policies Updates needed: 1) Under Building Access & Use in part 1 remove anything to do with a key. The front door is automated and will be set according to programs/rentals in the building. 2) Same area in part 2 remove unlock and reword the statement that the group needs to be in their assigned area. 3) Same area in part 8 eliminate sentence. 4) Under Senior & Community Center Rules part 3 with smoking, remove the word center and replace with building (people can still smoke outside). 5) Under senior & community center rules need to add a 12 part that includes bullying statement. Andrea Draeger will have the city attorney review the rules to make sure they comply. Beth Beckett motioned to approve the policies with the updates and Phyllis Krahn seconded. Motion carried.

## 6. Chairperson's Committee Reports

- a. Update Fundraising Committee on Current Efforts
  The book sale raised \$329.63. First time running this type of sale. Rummage
  Sale will be coming up on September 8-10. Asking for donations for the sale for both product and the selling of product.
- b. Update Membership Committee on Current Memberships and Renewals
  The center had 25 new members between the months of June & July. At least one
  of the new members has been playing pool. Wondering how we could get more
  exposure with the community. Maybe include in a welcome packet that people
  get when they move to the city. Newsletter is circulated in the area and available
  at different locations in Watertown and Johnson Creek and is mailed to the
  Beaver Dam Senior Center and all the advertisers in the newsletter, too.
- c. Update Community Services Committee on Projects/Efforts
  The center is currently accepting donations for school supplies. Need to find out where in the school district these supplies need to go. Beth Beckett volunteered to find out where to take them.
- d. Update Program Committee on Program Attendance and New Programs Wizard and Bunco have been a few of the new programs that have started. Both have been averaging 8-10 people. Hoping they grow as people become more aware of them. Phyllis Krahn started a Beginning Euchre group that meets on Tuesday mornings.

## 7. Directors Report

a. Update on By-Laws

Andrea Draeger reiterated that she will contact the city attorney to see if the bylaws are good or what needs to be updated. Will report back to the board at the next meeting.

b. Update on Upcoming Events

National Senior Citizens Day is on August 22. We will hold a pizza party at 12:15pm – Pizza Ranch has agreed to sponsor the pizza party. Cake at 12:45 pm. A Little Bit of Heaven for entertainment on 1:00 pm.

c. Update on Current Building Improvements
Andrea Draeger put in the budget to improve the Terrace Wall.

## 8. Adjournment – October 18 at 9:00 am

Beth Beckett motioned to adjourn and Phyllis Krahn seconded. Motion carried.